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Kunkel, Mark

From: Bacher, Luke

Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2018 3:23 PM
To: Kunkel, Mark

Subject: AB 804

Importance: High

Mark —

One last amendment. The bill is up today so this is a rush.

Entirely new amendment:

Can we add a provision that would require legislative re-authorization of section 4 only {merit scholarship) after 5 years.
So we would keep the $300k limit on section 3 (line 8)...it wouldn’t go back to the balance.

Can you send me a draft before it is jacketed. Thanks

Luke Bacher

Chief of Staff
Representative Tyler August
Speaker Pro Tempore
luke.bacher@legis.wi.gov
608-266-1190
hitp:/frepaugust.com
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PRELIMINARY DRAFT - NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION
ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT ,

TO ASSEMBLY BILL 804

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

/s J
1. Page 2, line 18: after “$5,000.” insert “This subsection does not apply
beginning on the first day of the 60th month after the effective date of this subsection
.... [LRB inserts date].”.

(END)



Kunkel, Mark

From: Bacher, Luke

Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2018 4:01 PM
To: Kunkel, Mark

Subject: RE: AB 804

It looks perfect.
Can you please jacket it and have them bring it to the floor?

Thank you

Luke Bacher

Chief of Staff
Representative Tyler August
Speaker Pro Tempore
luke.bacher@legis.wi.gov
608-266-1190
http.//repaugust.com

From: Kunkel, Mark

Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2018 3:52 PM

To: Bacher, Luke <Luke.Bacher@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: RE: AB 804

Is an email copy of the p-draft to Rep. August okay for you to review?

From: Bacher, Luke

Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2018 3:23 PM

To: Kunkel, Mark <Mark.Kunkel@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: AB 804

Importance: High

Mark —

One last amendment. The bill is up today so this is a rush.

Entirely new amendment:

Can we add a provision that would require legislative re-authorization of section 4 only (merit scholarship) after 5 years.
So we would keep the $300k limit on section 3 (line 8)...it wouldn’t go back to the balance.

Can you send me a draft before it is jacketed. Thanks

Luke Bacher
Chief of Staff
Representative Tyler August
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1 At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:
2 1. Page 2, line 18: after “$5,000.” insert “This subsection does not apply
3 beginning on the first day of the 60th month after the effective date of this subsection

S

.... [LRB inserts date].”.

5 (END)



